From: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Boring, Susan

Cc: Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: Re: Cumulative Effects References

Thanks Susan, I will send the PDFs to Norma to add to the EndNote library.
Brittany

On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 9:02 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Brittany -

As we discussed, I went through the references at the end of the CE section. (Cumulative Effect v4) The ones
that are NOT in Endnote (at least that I could find) are highlighted. I think you said you have most, if not all,
in pdf.

We can discuss with Cathy and Norma how to best get the references finalized for that section.

Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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Brittany Cunningham
Natural Resource Specialist

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606
brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov




